
  
    

 
 

 
BID ADDENDUM #2 

October 10, 2023 
 
 

To: 
Prospective Bidders/Planholders 

 
Groundwater Recharge Station Project 
California State University Stanislaus 

One University Circle, Turlock, CA 95382 
 

 
Bid / Project Number………...….……………………. 21-381 

Bid Proposal Opening Date…….……….…………. October 19, 2023 
Bid Proposal Opening Time...…………….…………….2:00 p.m. 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding documents. 
Addendum shall be noted as received and acknowledged on the Bid Proposal Form when submitted as outlined 
in the Bid Package referenced above. 
 
Any corrections, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above package, by this reference, shall be 
incorporated therein along with clarification provided within the Questions and Answers herein: 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS. 
 

1) Specifications allow use of on-site water source if available and there are 2 fire hydrants near the 
proposed basin site.  Are these available for us to take metered construction water?  If so, what 
does the university charge? 
 
Use reclaimed water hydrants located at Irrigation Pump Station or Corp Yard 
  

2) Specifications include a fully furnished 12’ x 60’ office trailer for the project.  Is this required or a 
carry-over from another project?  If it is required, where will it be placed? 
 
No office trailer is required for this project. 
 

3) Can you provide parking permit costs required for employee vehicles? 
 

Parking rates are $6 per day, per vehicle. 
 

 

END OF ADDENDA #2 
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